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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 201011 :11 AM 

To: Filings@psc .state.fl.us 

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery; Charles Beck; 'rab@beggslane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 
'john .burnett@pgnmail.com'; Beth Keating 

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket 1 OOOB4-EI / FPL's comments on the mid-course schedules 

Attachments: 4 .23.10 Transmittal Letter to Cole with FPL suggested revisions.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach , FL 3340B 
561-304-5639 
John. Butler@.fpl.com 

b. Docket No.1 000B4-EI 

In Re: Rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, Petition for Mid-Course Correction 

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 19 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Letter to Ann Cole with 
comments on mid-course correction schedules to be incorporated into proposed Rule 25-6.0424 

John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
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John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

April 23, 2010 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 100084-EI, Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, 
F.A.C., Petition for Mid-Course Correction 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"), I am enclosing for filing in the 
above docket hand-revised copies of certain schedules from the April 2010 draft of Form 
PSCIECR 009-E, which is to be incorporated into proposed Rule 25-6.0424. These schedules 
reflect comments and suggested changes that FPL believes should be made to the Form before 
the Commission proceeds with rulemaking on proposed Rule 25-6.0424. 

Ifthere are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304-5639. 

Sincerely, 

lsi John T Butler 

John T. Butler 

Enclosure 
cc: 	 Kathryn Cowdery, Esq., Office of General Counsel (w/encl.) 

Charlie Beck, Esq., Office of Public Counsel (w/encl.) 
John Burnett, Esq., Progress Energy Florida (w/encl.) 
James Beasley, Esq., counsel for Tampa Electric Company (w/enel.) 
Russell Badders, Esq., counsel for Gulf Power Company (w/encl.) 
Betfi Keating, Esq., counsel for Florida Public Utilities Company (w/encl.) 
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